Caerus Oil and Gas LLC
1001 Seventeenth Street
Suite 1600

Denver, CO 80202

OlL AND

GAS LLC

November 21, 2017

Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety
Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Rm 215 RECEIVED

Denver, CO 80203 Oy

Attention: Barbara Coria NOV 2, 2017
Amy Yeldell DIVISION OF RECLAMATION

MINING AL GAFETY
Re:  Application for Transfer of Mineral Permit
Caerus Piceance LLC
Permit #M-2005-069

Dear Ms Coria:

Please consider this letter as the request by Caerus Piceance LLC for an extension of time
for sixty (60) days from the above date to complete the above referenced Application for
Transfer of Mineral Permit #M-2005-069. Caerus is still in the process of obtaining all the
required documents of right to enter and Structure Agreements for completion of the
Application. Should you have any questions in this regard please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

/lD" jan ZolZO\S’ CAERUS PICEANCE LLC

Exdnsn Npoved g p

K. Jeter Thomas
Treasurer

Xc: Michael McKee
Jason Eckman



